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February 19, 1969

Mr. J. E. Massey
Tenneco 0il Company
Suite 1200

Lincoln Tower Building
Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Tenneco 0il Company

Jicarilla B #8

B-15-26N-5W
Dear Mr. Massey:
A letter from this office dated September 13, 1968, directed that
the subject well be repaired due to communication of the producing
zones,
We have not received any information relative to remedial action.
To prevent possible allowable loss, file your intention to repair

with the United States Geological Survey Office in Durnago, Colorado.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:mc

cc: USGS, Durango, Colorado



